CURRICULUM VITAE

NAME: ERICK OMONDI ODUOR EMAIL: eriqueasaria@gmail.com PHONE NUMBER: 0728537964

GITHUB USERNAME: ErickOmondi97 (link: https://github.com/ErickOmondi97)

PERSONAL PROFILE

A motivated, adaptable, and responsible Front-End Web Developer with strong knowledge and expertise in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and other web development technologies such as SCSS, Bootstrap and React. I have a systematic approach to work and a strong drive to see things through to completion.

SKILLS

I have extensive knowledge of web development technologies such as HTML, CSS, and JavaScript. I also have experience developing and manipulating databases like MySQL and Oracle. I have strong experience in developing user interfaces and creating interactive web applications. I have effective oral and written communication skills, which would facilitate good understanding between the employees and myself. My leadership skills, teamwork spirit, and problem-solving techniques would help solve conflicts within the organization and offer logical responses to information concerning web development. I am proficient in debugging and troubleshooting web applications and understand cross-browser compatibility and accessibility issues.

EDUCATION

2015-2019

Degree in BSc. Land Resource Planning and Management, Jomo Kenyatta University of Agriculture and Technology

2011-2014

Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education, Thurdibuoro Mixed Secondary School **2007-2010**

Kenya Certificate of Primary Education, Ortum Boys Boarding Primary School, 2007-2010

WORK EXPERIENCE

Ler Laun-Dry Services, 28th October 2022-Present

I am a small business owner, and my key roles are:

- Ensuring that the laundry services are high quality and meet customer expectations. This includes monitoring customer feedback, resolving complaints, and implementing quality assurance processes.
- Managing the business's financials, including budgeting, forecasting, and reporting.
- Managing the business's day-to-day operations, including staffing, inventory management, and customer service.
- Creating an effective marketing strategy to attract customers and build brand awareness. This
 could include developing a website, creating an advertising budget, and utilizing social media
 platforms.

Freelance Writer, 7th December 2019-25th May 2022

- Researching the latest trends and technologies in web development and adhering to the relevant client needs to create accurate and current content.
- Creating content optimized for front-end web development, including web page design, user experience design, and coding best practices.
- Editing content for clarity and accuracy, ensuring it is properly formatted and error-free.
- Reviewing written papers to ensure that it meets the client's expectations.
- Promoting written papers to ensure that it reaches their intended audience.

National Land Commission, 5th August 2019- 8th November 2019

Worked as an attaché at the National Land Commission. My key roles were:

- Research and profiling status of web development in counties.
- Proposal and Report writing.
- Application of policies and legal frameworks related to web development.
- Debugging and troubleshooting web applications.
- Understanding cross-browser compatibility and accessibility issues.
- Developing user interfaces and creating interactive web applications.
- Manipulating databases, such as MySQL and Oracle.

Digital Democracy, 1st August 2017- 31st August 2017

Worked as a volunteer at Digital Democracy. My key roles were:

- Designing, developing, and testing user interfaces for websites and web applications.
- Developing web applications using HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, and jQuery.
- Building websites using frameworks such as Bootstrap, Node.js, and React.js.
- Optimizing and testing websites for maximum performance and compatibility.
- Creating content for websites and web applications.
- Designing and developing websites using WordPress.
- Using Adobe Creative Suite, such as Photoshop and Illustrator, to create visuals for websites.
- Managing web hosting and domain services.

Nairobi City Council, 31st July 2017- 31st August 2017

Worked as an attaché at the Nairobi City Council. My key roles were:

- Auditing Environment Impact Assessment reports and determining their adherence to implemented laws and policies.
- Understanding all web development processes and continually seeking opportunities for improvement by analyzing the web technologies and policies involved in such a process to understand how they affect the public.
- Fieldwork involved a survey in understanding how web technologies and policies affect the public
- Evaluation of web design plans to determine their compliance with web development policies.

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

I enjoy reading books and articles about web development technologies to expand my knowledge and understanding of the latest trends. Additionally, I am learning how to debug and troubleshoot web applications more effectively. I also enjoy volunteering for community projects because I value the teamwork offered in such projects.

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Best computer student in my high school computer project.
- Developed a website for my small business.

REFEREES

1.

Mr Derrick Witness Abucheri Consultant Microsoft Dynamics Business Central

Tel: +254 701 964636

Email: derrickwitness@gmail.com GitHub: https://github.com/derroh

2.

Mr Daniel Mmbai Principle Supervisor National Land Commission

Tel: 0722381628

Email: mmbaidk@gmail.com